From: pmagri@bluewin.ch

Sent: vendredi 9 mai 2008 18:58

To: ENTR PHARMACEUTICALS COUNTERFEIT
Subject: do we know what's inside our medicines ??
Dear Sirs

I aman Italian citizen and | have just been informed about this initiative by friend
of mine who owns a pharmacy in

Mlan. Qur famlies gathered together for dinner |ast Tuesday, and he told us that
nost of the (expensive) medicines we

buy in Italy and Switzerland are not exactly nmade where we could expect from reading
the | abel. Actually he expl ai ned

that the chemical substance, whatever they call it, which is the active part of the
nmedi ci ne is al nost never nade by

the conpany nentioned on the box. This chemical product can cone from exotic places
i ke China, India an so on, but

they are not requested to nention it on the box. And he started to nention cases of
peopl e dying in Anerica for bad

quality of the medicines conming from Chinal

The whol e discussion actually started fromthe | atest scandal on “nozzarella di
buf al a” made near Naples, | was

expressing ny worries on the lack of control on food products, and he expl ai ned us
that we should worry instead for

ot her issues, like the current attitude of the “untouchable

drug producers.

I amnot sure | have well understood the initiative, but | amwiting to the link he
gave nme, in order to offer ny

little contribution. | believe in denocracy and | have faith in the power of

conmuni cation. | keep eating “nozzarella

di bufala” especially now, after all the discussion about its safety, but | am
instinctively very afraid of issues

whi ch are not so well know at public opinion |evel.

| am sure that the European Comunity has all the possible instruments to guarantee
the quality of the products we

buy, especially when tal king about nedicines.

Thank you very nuch for your attention,

Paol a Magri
Conpo, Italy



